

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION SENATE MEETING MINUTES FOR

Tuesday, February 3, 2015 2:15 PM-Forums (3-130)

Student Senators: Speaker of the Senate:

Senator Greco Jeremy Carmichael **SL&LD Advisor:**Senator Tower Elizabeth Stewart

Deputy Speaker:

Michael Lavere SL&LD Advisor: Rebecca Herzog

President:

SA Secretary: Lisa Truman

Visitors: Blake Moore, MCC Student; Jon Graham, Celtic Society; Jon Wilson, Celtic Society; Edin Polozanin, MCC Student; Ginny Geer-Mentry, MCC Association.

I. CALL TO ORDER (2:22pm)

A. Roll Call (See attendance above)

B. Approval of the January 27, 2015 Minutes.

Speaker Carmichael called for a motion to approve the January 27, 2015 Minutes. Senator Tower so moved, seconded by Senator Greco.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Student Government Association, approves the January 27, 2015 Minutes as written.

II. SPEAK TO THE SENATE

Jon Graham of the Celtic Society approached the Senate to discuss the annual St. Patrick's Day Parade float that will represent MCC. He is looking for volunteers to assist with the planning, design, and building of the float. The parade will be held on March 14th this year. He passed out a flyer with contact information and will discuss this event at tomorrow's Roundtable in the hope of involving clubs and organizations. All are welcome to assist with the float and to walk in the parade as representatives of MCC.

III. REPORTS

Speaker Carmichael

This week he focused on setting-up a student survey for the issue of the Student Life Fee. This will allow us to make the most informed decision on whether or not to support the proposed increase. He worked on putting together a search committee for the vacant executive branch offices made up of members of the SGA and the general student body. Applications are available in the Office of Student Life & Leadership Development. We are also still accepting applications for the open Senate seats and are in the process of setting up interviews for all open positions.

Deputy Speaker Lavere

This week was what he hoped to be a very memorable and functional semester. This Friday he and two members from the Mpire discussed the future of the Mpire with Dr. Lloyd Holmes and ways to increase student involvement to create a sense of identity on campus. He is excited to see and be a part of the programs this group has planned.

This meeting along with discussion has added to his agenda as Athletic Senator. His goals as Athletic Senator are to improve advertisement of athletics, see what can be improved in intramurals and club sports, and discuss the gym hours. Finally, he has taken over the SGA Twitter account in the attempt to boost our social media exposure. He has been working with the rest of the SGA in recruitment as well as looking into the SGA Constitution.

Advisor Stewart

Reminds all that the Student Life Fair is tomorrow. She is looking forward to seeing everyone there.

IV. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

V. DISCUSSION ITEM

There were no discussion items.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

VII. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

Deputy Speaker Lavere called for a motion for adjournment. Senator Greco so moved, seconded by Senator Tower.

A vote was taken.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:25pm.

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Respectfully submitted, Lisa Truman SA Secretary